From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 3/26/2012 5:27:01 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # | Document Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
PDF (83
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Supplemental Final Environmental
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A0702022 Final D1203035 Attachment A ‘Eg)f“ (43 73/26/2012
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A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Department kb) 3/26/2012
of Parks & Recreation on 03/14/2012 10:40:02 AM
HTML
o PDF (374
A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Department kb) 3/26/2012
of Parks & Recreation on 03/14/2012 ML 10:40:02 AM
(Certificate of Service) R
o PDF (100
A0809023 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California Gas kb) 3/26/2012
Company on 03/19/2012 ML 1:15:02 PM
o PDF (230
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Company on 03/19/2012 (Attachment) ML 1:15:02 PM
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11007027 Decision | Disability Rights Advocates for HTML | 10:20:05 AM
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A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND ‘E% (43 33/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/15/2012 8:55:02 AM
HTML
PDF (550
A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/15/2012 8:55:02 AM
HTML
(Attachment)
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A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/16/2012 10:50:05 AM
HTML
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A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/16/2012 | HTML | 10:50:05 AM
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A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/16/2012 10:50:05 AM
HTML
(Attachment)
A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by The Utility Reform ‘E‘% (4843/26/2012
Network on 03/16/2012 ML 1:05:02 PM
A1011002 Exparte | Exparte filed by The Utility Reform ‘El[))—)E (43 73/26/2012
Network on 03/16/2012 (Certificate of 1:05:02 PM
. HTML
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A1110002 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & ‘E‘%{ (64 O3/26/2012
Electric Company on 03/15/2012 9:25:06 AM
HTML
(Attachment)
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A1110002 Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & kb) 3/26/2012
Electric Company on 03/15/2012 HTML | 9:25:06 AM
(Attachment)
A1112003 Brief Brief filed by Robert Sarvey on ‘E‘% (23 53/26/2012
02/29/2012 HTML 10:45:02 AM
A1112003 Brief Brief filed by Robert Sarvey on ‘E% (1573/26/2012
02/29/2012 (Certificate of Service) FITML 10:45:02 AM
A1112003 Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric ‘E‘% (2923/26/2012
Company on 03/14/2012 ML 11:51:36 AM
A1112003 Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric ‘Eg)f“ (26 03/26/2012
Company on 03/14/2012 (Certificate of 11:51:36 AM
. HTML
Service)
o PDF (180
R0701041 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Independent kb) 3/26/2012
System Operator Corporation on ML 10:35.05 AM
03/16/2012 —
o PDF (321
R0701041 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Independent kb) 3/26/2012
System Operator Corporation on ML 10:35:05 AM
03/16/2012 (Certificate of Service) R
PDEF (470
R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/14/2012 8:55:02 AM
HTML
PDF (494
R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND kb) 3/26/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 03/14/2012 8:55:02 AM
HTML
(Attachment)
N PDF (105
R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California kb) 3/26/2012
Edison Company on 03/15/2012 ML 12:35.02 PM
R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California ‘E% (3 193/26/2012
Edison Company on 03/15/2012 ML 12:35:02 PM

(Attachment)
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R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/HOOK/CPUC on ‘E‘% (76 73/26/2012
03/19/2012 HTML 1:30:02 PM
PDF (565
R1005006 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/HOOK/CPUC on kb) 3/26/2012
03/19/2012 (Certificate of Service) EITML 1:30:02 PM
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